From: Brooks, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 3:45 PM
To: naesbmail@naesb.org; Booe, Jonathan
Cc: Burke, Robert
Subject: Nearby hotels
Nearby Hotels
NAESB Smart Grid Meeting – Holyoke, MA (November 4-6, 2009)
* Holiday Inn, Whitings Farm Road, Holyoke, MA   
Phone:  413-534-3311 (Front Desk)
Rate:  $69.00 per night
 

* Country Inn and Suites, Northampton St., Holyoke, MA
Phone: 413-533-2100     Fax : 413-539-9761  
www.countryinns.com 
Contact:  Lori Fitzgibbon, GM (Email: cx_holy@countryinns.com/holyokema)
ISO-NE Rate: $69.00 per night
 

Springfield Marriott, 1500 Main St., Springfield, MA 
Phone:  413-750-3019  
Contact:  Linda Mensher
"Consultant Rate":  $83.00 per night (weekdays) 
 

Best Western Sovereign, 1080 Riverdale St. (Rt. 5), West Springfield, MA
Phone:  1-800-870-0486
Contact:  Peggy Gosselin
Rate:  $72.00 per night
 

Hotel Northampton (best location for dining and after hours)
www.hotelnorthampton.com
36 King St
Northampton, MA 01060-3222
(413) 584-3100
Rate: $105 per night (I believe)
 

* closest to ISO-NE
